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Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Wilson  and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
 
FROM: Bruce Moe, Finance Director 
  Russell Morreale, Assistant Finance Director 
 
DATE: January 4, 2005 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of a Five-Year Extension of the City’s Contract with Union Bank for 

Operating Banking Services (estimated value $ 72,000/Year) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Finance subcommittee and staff recommend that the City Council authorize the City Manager to 
execute a five year contract extension for banking services currently being provided to the City of 
Manhattan Beach by Union Bank of California. This action was discussed and approved by the City’s 
finance subcommittee in July 2004. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
This action merely extends an existing contract for banking services resulting in no fiscal impact beyond 
what is currently being experienced. Banking charges are applied based upon a compensating balance 
methodology and fluctuate with the volume of dollars deposited and movements in interest rates. At the 
moment the City costs for such service ranges from three to six thousand dollars per month for all 
banking services including – general banking – safekeeping – cash transport – check clearing and 
imaging – recordkeeping – fraud protection services  - on line and hard copy reporting – wire and bank 
to bank transfers – payroll services – internet banking services.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
In fiscal year 1998, City staff recommended a change in banking services which was effected through a 
formal request for proposal process. At that time, City staff was prompted to review alternatives given a 
high degree of dissatisfaction with the banking services rendered by our former bank. Through this 
process, involving several banks, the City selected Union Bank as its service provider and entered into a 
five year contract with an option to extend for an additional year. Now that we are at the end of this 
term, the attached document authorizes the extension of Union Bank’s services for an additional five 
years through December 31, 2009. 
 
 
 
Since making the change to Union Bank in 1998, we have been very pleased with the new and 
improved level of services provided. All condition and expectations of the original contract proposal 
have been met or exceeded and the relationship with Union Bank remains strong and vibrant. Union 
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Bank has indeed met our general banking service needs and has done much more in adding greater 
value to our banking service experience. In particular, they have greatly improved our services in the 
following ways: 
 

• Providing advanced on-line bank reporting capabilities allowing for daily bank reporting 
and processing via the internet. 

• Assisting and supporting the City in implementing “Positive Pay” banking which allows 
for much stronger cash controls 

• Assisting us in entering the Internet Commerce arena with our Parks & Recreation class 
registration. 

• Allowing for Water Bill auto payment processing. 
• Allowing for data downloading which has greatly streamlined the reconciliation 

processes. 
• Providing superior portfolio safekeeping services  

 
The changing of banks is a major operational undertaking and not a service that is typically subjected to 
the competitive bidding process. Making a bank transition is labor intensive, time consuming and can 
disrupt service levels. Such a change also involves modifying underlying systems, procedures, and 
operating supplies. For all of these reasons making a change in banking services is only prompted by 
operational service needs. 
 
In summary, staff is very satisfied with the banking services provided and recommends that the City 
continue its long term relationship with Union Bank fore the services discussed. Once approved, the 
contract will be executed by the City Treasurer, City Manager and Finance Director. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: A. Contract Extension for Banking Services 
  B. Original 1998 Contract  




















